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22 August 2022 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR  TEAM HURLBURT 

 

FROM:  1 SOW/CC 

 

SUBJECT:  Hurlburt Field Environmental Commitment Statement 

 

1.  Hurlburt Field is committed to conducting its mission in a manner that will minimize impacts on the 

environment. In doing so, we will comply with all environmental laws and regulations applicable to the 

conduct of our mission and strive for continual improvement in our environmental performance.   

The 1 SOW mission focus is preparing Air Force special operations forces for worldwide missions in 

support of joint and coalition special operations.  Our commitment to continual improvement in 

environmental quality adds to our reputation as a proven contributor to national security.  Hurlburt Field 

commits to environmental excellence and will: 

 

    a.  Manage our natural and cultural resources to ensure sustained access for our mission –Integrate   

environmental issues into our decision making, recognizing that mission concerns might affect the course 

of action. 

 

    b.  Proactively sustain compliance with relevant environmental legislation and regulations. 

 

    c.  Perform our actions, develop our products and provide our services in ways that are sensitive to 

community concerns. 

 

    d.  Use, where practical, the latest technology to develop sound environmentally business practices in 

our products, services, and activities. 

 

    e.  Perform our mission in a responsible manner to reduce or eliminate pollution. 

 

    f.  Educate and train our workforce in the use of environmentally conscious practices, recognizing that 

no matter what their roles are, all Hurlburt employees are responsible for protecting the environment. 

 

2.  This applies to the 1st Special Operations Wing, as well as tenant units assigned to Hurlburt Field and 

contractor personnel. 

 

3.  If there are any questions or comments, please direct them to Mr. John Turner, 1SOCES/CEIE at  

884-2396 or email at john.turner.5@us.af.mil. 

 

 

 

 

ALLISON K. BLACK, Colonel, USAF 

Commander 
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